Scott McCutchan

From: Scott McCutchan [scott@celectronics.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2001 6:06 PM

To: agoura@celectronics.com

Cc: Ruby Hall

Subject: FCC ID: OARTXAMO1

M . Madl angbayan,

In order for processing of this application (FCC ID:. OARTXAMD1) to continue, the follow ng
i ssue(s) will have to be addressed:

1) The sanple FCC | abel shows that the FCC Identifier is used inproperly. Pursuant to
section 2.925(a)(1) of the rules, the term“FCC ID:” nmust be followed by the actual
FCC ID on the sane line (Exanple: FCC ID: XXX-XXX). On the sanple label, “FCCID."
is shown above the actual identifier. A new sanple diagramin the correct fornat
nmust be submitted.

2) The bl ock di agram shoul d show t he frequency of all oscillators used in the device at
each bl ock as per 2.1033(b)(5). Please subnmt a new bl ock di agram which neets all
the requirenents of this section.

3) The operating frequency listed on the application formand in the test report
i ndi cates that the device operates on only one channel, but the user’s nanual
i ndi cates that the device operates on three channels. Please clarify.

4) Pl ease submit duty cycle plot(s) showi ng the claimed 32% duty cycl e.

5) Pl ease indicate whether the device conplies with all of the operational linmtations
contained in 15.231(a).

The item(s) indicated above nust be submitted before processing can continue

on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested

information within 60 days of the original e-namil date may result in

application dismssal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial
responses increase processing tinme and should not be submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
scott @el ect roni cs. com

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.
Best regards,

Scott McCutchan

Lab Manager

Compatible Electronics, Brea Division
(714) 579-1489

fax (714) 579-1850
http://www.celectronics.com



